

## **Legislative Services** City Clerk

## **Delegation Request**

For Office Use Only: Meeting Name: Meeting Date:

Please complete this form for your request to delegate to Council or Committee on a matter where a decision of the Council may be required. Delegations at Council meetings are generally limited to agenda business published with the meeting agenda. Delegations at Committee meetings can relate to new business within the jurisdiction and authority of the City and/or Committee or agenda business published with the meeting agenda. All delegations are limited to five (5) minutes. City Clerk's Office, City of Brampton, 2 Wellington Street West, Brampton ON L6Y 4R2 Attention: Telephone: (905) 874-2100 Fax: (905) 874-2119 cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca Email: Planning and Development Committee City Council Meeting: Other Committee: Committee of Council Agenda Item (if applicable): Meeting Date Requested: Name of Individual(s): SUSAN EAGLES MEMBER OF VILLAGE GREEN CO-OP Position/Title: Organization/Person being represented: Telephone: Full Address for Contact: Email: Subject Matter No 13E WALL/SOUND BARRIER ALONG STEELES AVE. AT MCMURCHY Request to Council/Committee: Attendance: In-person Remote A formal presentation will accompany my delegation: Adobe File or equivalent (.pdf) Presentation format: PowerPoint File (.ppt) Other: Video File (.mp4) Picture File (.jpg) Additional information/materials will be distributed with my delegation: Yes No Attached Note: Delegates are requested to provide to the City Clerk's Office well in advance of the meeting date: all background material and/or presentations for publication with the meeting agenda and /or (i) distribution at the meeting, and the electronic file of the presentation to ensure compatibility with corporate equipment. Submit by Email Once this completed form is received by the City Clerk's Office, you will be contacted to confirm your placement on the appropriate meeting agenda. Personal information on this form is collected under authority of the Municipal Act, SO 2001, c.25 and/or the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13 and will be

used in the preparation of the applicable council/committee agenda and will be attached to the agenda and publicly available at the meeting and on the City's website. Questions about the collection of personal information should be directed to the City Clerk's Office, 2 Wellington Street West, Brampton, Ontario, L6Y 4R2, tel. 905-874-2100, email:cityclerksoffice@brampton.ca.

20A Bunting Drive, Brampton, Ontario L6Y 2H5

Telephone: (905) 456-2152



## Village Green Co-op's Petition for a Noise Wall

Village Green has been an established Non-Profit Co-op for over 40 years. As members of Village Green Co-op who lives along Steeles Ave, Brampton, Ontario, Canada, we are increasingly disturbed by excessive noise and exhaust fumes, which is known as to cause lung cancer, and is continuous 24/7. The noise has only intensified in the past 3 years since the establishment of the apartment buildings on the south side of Steeles Avenue. This unceasing disturbance has led to undue stress and has severely affected our quality of life. Statistics indicated that prolonged exposure to high levels of noise can significantly impact citizens mental and physical health (example World Health Organization) therefore we are not requesting a noise barrier for the sake of peace, but for the well being of our health and for our community.

Since construction has started at Steeles Ave. And Malta Ave., the noise and disruption has only increased we urge local authorities to take prompt action in helping Village Green Co-op form a noise wall along Steeles Avenue. This one measure can significantly reduce the noise reaching our homes and re-instate the peace and tranquility that we deserve.

Please keep in mind that these buildings are not occupied at this point. We have been fighting this for more than 20 years. At that point, Steeles Avenue was only a 4 lane roadway. Please consider our Human Rights not just the developers.

20A Bunting Drive, Brampton, Ontario L6Y 2H5 Telephone: (905) 456-2152



## Village Green Co-op's Petition for a Noise Wall

As members of Village Green Co-op who live along Steeles Avenue, Brampton, ON, Canada, we are increasingly disturbed by the excessive noise from the bustling traffic of Steeles Avenue. With the ever-increasing proliferation of vehicles, the noise has only intensified, intruding into our homes and disrupting our daily lives. This unceasing disturbance has led to undue stress and has severely affected our quality of life.

Statistics indicate that prolonged exposure to high levels of noise can significantly impact citizens' mental and physical health (cite: World Health Organization). Therefore, we are not only requesting a noise barrier for the sake of peace, but for the well-being of our community.

Since construction has started at Steeles Avenue and Malta Avenue, the noise and disruption has only increased. We urge local authorities to take prompt action in helping Village Green Co-op form of a noise wall along Steeles Avenue. This one measure can significantly reduce the noise reaching our homes and reinstate the peace and tranquility that we are yearning for.

Join us, the members of Village Green Co-op, in signing this petition to construct a noise wall on Steeles Avenue. Let's bring back peace into our homes. Sign this petition.

Full Name	Adress	Contact Number	Signature